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From: "Donovan, Michelle" <Mdonovan@Boulos.com>
To: Jeanie Bourke <JMB@portlandmaine.gov>
Date: 6/9/2014 12:08 PM
Subject: 979-987 Riverside Street 
Attachments: 979-987 Riverside Aerial - Showing Tenants Location.jpg

Jeanie,

Per our telephone conversation, please find attached the aerial photo of the building showing the location 
of each tenant and what their mailing address is. The attached is front facing Riverside Street with 
Evergreen Drive to the left of the building.  Please note the line may not be in the actual spot of their 
space.

Please let me know if this will work for you.

Thank you.

Michelle Donovan | Assistant Property Manager
CBRE | Boulos Asset Management
One Canal Plaza | Portland, ME  04101
Direct T +1 207 553 1767 | Direct F +1 207 553 1737 | T +1 207 871 1290 | F +1 207 772 2647
mdonovan@boulos.com<mailto:mdonovan@boulos.com> | www.boulos.com<http://www.boulos.com/>
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.

Part of the CBRE affiliate network. This message and any attachments may be privileged, confidential or 
proprietary. If you are not the intended recipient of this email or believe that you have received this 
correspondence in error, please contact the sender through the information provided above and 
permanently delete this message.


